

From: Nicholas Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 15, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1881-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Dear Leann

Many thanks for your update. I have edited the submission and deleted the erroneous emission as requested.

Also I have updated the coordinates for the two units as per my previous communication, and added the ERP values as requested.

I couldn't find where to edit the submission and add the stop buzzer contact but you have that in my previous response - its +44 7917 024697.

Hopefully all is now complete.

Many thanks for your help - much appreciated.

Nick

Nick Johnson
nicholas.johnson@telensa.com